
Response to Pre-bid Inquiries for City Park ADA Splash Park 
 
 

1. The mailing address for receipt of proposals was not explicitly provided.  Please confirm 
as we will be mailing our response via overnight delivery service this Friday. 

 
Attn:  Eric Jiles, Director of Finance 
City of Parkersburg 
One Government Square 
Parkersburg, WV 26101 

 
2. Please clarify the intention of pricing for the base bid and the alternates.  Base Bid 

General Notes and Specifications.  1.10.A says the base bid is for supply.  The City Park 
Schedule of Prices calls out the bas bid as “Splashpark Equipment and Assembly”.  
Please confirm Add Alternate 1 is for installation only and does not include provision of 
the manufactured splashpad equipment or filtration. 
 

Yes, the base bid price should include splash park equipment and assembly.  The Add 

Alternate is for everything (turn key product). 

3. Please clarify the expectation for construction documents described in Part 1 Section 
1.10.A.  Will the awarded contractor be responsible for submitting the construction 
documents to the health department and the building permits department for 
approval?   
 
Yes. 
 
If so, will the awarded contractor also be responsible for creating additional plans 
required such as a site plan, demolition plan, erosion and sediment plan, or 
improvements plan and having such plans  stamped by a West Virginia Engineer or will 
obtaining health department approval and building permits be the responsibility of 
Parkersburg officials? 
 

Yes, the contractor will need to obtain all the permits, but you will not need a NPDES 

permit, because the project site is less than 1 acre.  Plans will need to be stamped by a 

WV Engineer. All City permits will be free of charge.  

 
4. In order to accurately estimate construction costs indicate the location, depth and 

diameter of the sanitary line and storm line you intend to use.  Also indicate the location 
and size of the water line to supply the holding tank.  Also indicate the availability of 
power (single phase or three phase) and if there is room in the existing panel for 



additional circuits.  Is a new panel required and if so who provides and installs?...is a site 
plan available showing these items? 

 
Please note the following per the Parkersburg Utility Board: 

 Sanitary line is 3.5’in 6”. of clay.  Run would be 200 ft. 

 Water line is 3’in 6” of clay.  Run would be 170 ft. 
 

5. Concerning the 2% preference, is any federal money being used in this contract and 
what is the engineers budget estimate? 

 
No. 
 

6. Section 1.03C and 2.02.B speak to all equipment being supplied by a single 
supplier/manufacturer.  Is it your intention for the concrete tank to be supplied by the 
manufacturer or can Southern Playground source that tank locally?  Is the filtration 
enclosure provided by the splashpad manufacturer? 

 
Can be supplied by others, as long as it meets specs. 
 

7. Three manufacturers are listed as approved manufacturers in Section 2.01.A.  There is a 
10 day submittal clause in section 4.01.A.  Please confirm the three manufacturers are 
approved to submit to response. 
 
Yes. 
 

8. Has the preliminary filtration plan been submitted to the health department for 
comments or pre-approval?  Section 2.07 does not call our alarm sequences to disable 
the system when water chemistry is unbalanced, internet connectivity to record water 
chemistry or UV as a secondary sanitizer. 

 
No.  That is not necessary. 
 

9. Being that the award is based on the base bid, is the 5% bid bond due on the base bid 
only or the cumulative value of all items bid. 
 

Should be based on the entire amount submitted. 

 

10. Section 2.07 encourages the bidder to provide alternate pricing for subterranean vaults 
to house filtration equipment.  OSHA 3138 may interpret these buried equipment vaults 



as “permit required confined spaces”.  Will Parkersburg accept a buried vault if it meets 
the definition of a permit required confined space? 
 

Yes. 

 

Other Notes: 

 Since the City owns the property, there will be no need for an environmental study at the 

site. 

 

 Our City Surveyor will provide any necessary surveying you might need.  The proposed site 

is very flat and little site work should be required. 

 

 The existing utilities for the splash park are in close proximity to the site and most likely will 

come from the pool bathhouse. 

 

 

 

 

 

 


